26th
1925

Mr W I Drummond, Chairman
The American Farm Congress
Eansas City o

Dear !y Drunmond:

Your ietter of March 18th to Mr Cameron il
has been referred to the writer, N M

four years ago, we made copies é all
articles appearing in the Enid papers with reference
to D E George. Vhen we finish our present series
of articles on the guestion, we shall be very glad
to hear from you further as to whether you think
we have effectually settled it or not,

Thanking you for your offer of help, we are
Very truly yours
THE DEARBORN PUBLISHING CO

i

hlims Manager
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